
From: CERTADM
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2002 6:46 PM
To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'
Subject: PARADIGM WIRELESS SYSTEMS, INC., FCC ID:OQ3MAF800-100S,
AN02T2064

Notice_content
 -------------
Question #1: Photographs are listed as requested for confidentiality.  It is FC

C policy not to grant photographs as confidential document.  Please rem
ove this item and provided revised request for confidentiality letter.

Question #2: This device is capable of provide AMPS/CDMA/W-CDMA/1xEV
-DO/GSM/TDMA and EDGE modulations.  Please provide emission designator
for each modulation.

Question #3: Test report indicates this amplifi
er will be operating under Part 22 and Part 90 of FCC rules.  Please sp
ecify which services will be provided under Part 90 of FCC rules.

Qu
estion #4:

The items indicated above must be submitted before processin
g can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide
the requested information within 60 days of the original e-mail date ma
y result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Als
o, please note that partial responses increase processing time and shou
ld not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspond
ence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of
the sender.


